PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Woodlan, Don [Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 7:04 AM

To: Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Cc: Conly, John; Evans, Todd; Bird, Bobby; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com;
russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; 'tapia_joseph@mnes-us.com'; Patel, Chandu

Subject: 2011-06-13 Response Schedules for RAI-221 (5798) and RAI-222 (5789)

Steve,

| am sending this while you are on leave so that we can discuss when you return. There are two recent RAIs in which
Luminant needs additional time to prepare responses.

For RAI-221 (5798), Luminant requests two additional weeks which would make the new response date 7/22/11. This
RAI concerns SASSI applications and requires Luminant to review multiple calculations.

For RAI-222 (5789), Luminant requests three additional weeks which would make the new response date 7/29/11. This
RAI concerns seismic time histories and requires very specific technical support. The extension is needed based on the
availability of that support.

We can discuss these extensions when you return to your office.

Thanks,
Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
O- 254-897-6887 C- 214-542-7761

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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